## The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Tuesday, June 21, 2011

1:00 PM

## 250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

## **Committee on Housing and Buildings**

Erik Martin Dilan, Chair

Members: Gale Brewer, Leroy G. Comrie, Jr., Elizabeth Crowley, Lewis A. Fidler, James F. Gennaro, Robert Jackson, Letitia James, Brad S. Lander, Melissa Mark-Viverito, Rosie Mendez, Joel Rivera, Jumaane D. Williams, Eric A. Ulrich and James S. Oddo

Roll Call					
	Present:				
	Dilan, Brewer, Comrie Jr., Crowley, Fidler, Gennaro, Jackson, James, Lander, Mark-Viverito, Mendez, Oddo, Ulrich and Williams				
	Absent:				
		Rivera			
	Other Council Members Attending: Chin and Nelson				
Int 0575-2011	A Local Law to amend the New York city building code, in relation				
	to requiring newly constructed multi-family residences to provide				
	adequate	space to store and sort designated recyclable material.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee				
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11			
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee				
Int 0576-2011	A Local La	aw to amend the New York city building code, in relation			
	to the regulation of concrete washout water.				
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee				
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11			
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee				
Int 0577-2011	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York and the New York city building code, in relation to maximum cement content.				
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee				
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11			
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee				

Int 0578-2011	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York and the New York city building code, in relation to the use of recycled asphalt.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11		
	This Introduc	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11		
	This Introduc	tion was Laid Over by Committee		
Int 0585-2011	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New			
	York, in relation to establishing limits on the emissions of volatile organic compounds.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11		
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee			
Int 0592-2011	A Local Law to amend the New York city mechanical code, in relation to filtering soot from incoming air in buildings.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11		
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee			
Int 0593-2011	A Local La	aw to amend the New York city building code, in relation		
	to the requirements for concrete exposed to de-icing materials.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11		
	This Introduc	tion was Laid Over by Committee		

Int 0603-2011	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York and the New York city building code, in relation to the use of recycled aggregate in concrete.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 6/21/11, Hearing Testimony 6/21/11, Hearing Transcript 6/21/11		
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee			